
JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of January 7, 2021 

Correspondence as of January 6, 2021 

# Subject 

1 Caltrain Board Meeting Item 12.a 5-Year Tasi Contract Extension

2      Caltrain Quiet Zone Application  

 



From: Roland Lebrun
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary; VTA Board Secretary; MTC Info; CHSRA Board; cacsecretary [@caltrain.com]; Caltrain,

Bac (@caltrain.com); SFCTA CAC
Subject: Caltrain Board meeting item 12.a 5-year TASI contract extension
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:12:01 AM
Attachments: 2011+Caltrain+TASI+Agreement.pdf

Stadler EMU Procurement Price Forms.pdf

Dear Chair Pine and Board members, 

Further to Ms. Bouchard’s March 2017 letter to TASI (attached) which ignored the September
1 2011 Board resolution to award a 5-year contract followed by five one-year extensions,
please modify the current staff recommendation for a third 5-year contract extension to five
one-year extensions for the following reasons: 

1)      It is unclear why SamTrans are proposing a $1/2B+ 5-year (100% of Measure RR!)
single-source bundled evergreen contract extension to 2027 given that the JPB is
currently engaging Howard Permutt on recommendations for a new governance
structure. 
 

2)      The execution of this contract extension should be the responsibility of the new
administration, not SamTrans. 
 

3)      The next administration’s top priority should be to unbundle this evergreen
contract, starting with establishing specific cost ranges for the following categories: 

- Administration/Safety 

Why should Caltrain have to pay for Administration twice (SamTrans and TASI)?
What are the opportunities for streamlining/consolidation including bringing this
function in-house under the new administration?  

- Operations 

Why is SamTrans proposing to bundle rail and train operations?
While there is sufficient overlap between rail operations and Maintenance of Way to
justify awarding a bundled rail O&M contract to TASI or some other entity, it is unclear
why train operations should be bundled with the same contract when ACE, Capitol
Corridor and Metrolink operate primarily as UPRR and/or BNSF tenants (they do not
own the rails they operate on).
Of more serious concern, train operations should be a net source of revenue
(trackage rights, rolling stock availability payments/leasing to a Train Operating
Company (TOC), etc.) not an operating expense. 

As an example, the JPB was approached by a private company in 2015 but this
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unsolicited proposal was never referred to the Board for consideration: 

. Verbal presentation to the LPMG: “Finance and operate trains at a significantly
lower cost”: https://www.youtube.com/watch?t=5463&v=3TNFWZrzUw4 

. Promotional video:  https://youtu.be/BTYUBsu6KQg 

. CNBC interview: “We can bring new trains in two years (2018) to run on freight
infrastructure or public railroads” https://www.cnbc.com/video/2015/06/03/czech-
company-to-bring-euro-style-trains-to-us.html 

. Testimonials (Stanford and others):
https://leoexpress-california.herokuapp.com/#testimonials.  

Last but not least, private operators are always incentivized to increase revenues
(profits) through increased ridership, not increased fares and could provide valuable
input on schedules and train configurations (Leo Express' fleet includes five Stadler
FLIRT EMUs financed with private capital). A private operator would also never settle
for a less than a 100% ticket checking target vs the SamTrans/TASI 50% proposal.    

- Maintenance of Equipment 

Once again, why is rolling stock maintenance bundled into a single contract when the
optimal solution is to entrust maintenance to the manufacturer (superior service AT A
LOWER COST)? Specifically, why did SamTrans staff ignore the Stadler proposal
included with their response to the EMU RFP (attached)?  

Please refer the above proposals to Howard Permutt for further analysis and eventual
recommendation to the Board on how to proceed with this contract.  

Thank You.  

Roland Lebrun.

CC 

SFCTA Commissioners 

VTA Board of Directors 

MTC Commissioners 

CHSRA Board of Directors 

Caltrain CAC 
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Caltrain BAC 

SFCTA CAC 

VTA CAC 

 
 

 































































From: White, Dustin
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Caltrain Quiet Zone Application
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:33:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image005.png

Dear Caltrain Board Members,

In response to a public request, I am investigating the creation of a Quiet Zone covering the
following two Caltrain crossings in San Francisco:

754749Y (16th Street)
922712X (Mission Bay Blvd)

I am hoping you can connect me to the appropriate staff at Caltrain who can assist with gathering
information to support the application (e.g. collision history, details of existing supplemental safety
measures at these crossings).

Many Thanks,

Dustin White
Senior Transportation Planner

415.646.2353
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